MONTGOMERY-OTSEGO-SCHOHARIE SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING

DATE: June 23, 2009

LOCATION: MOSA Administrative Complex, Howes Cave

Members Present: Members Absent: Others Present:

Martha Clarvoe Philip Skowfoe

Olga Podmajersky John Thayer

Harold Vroman Gilbert Chichester
Barbara Corrigan
Dennis Heaton

Opening

Ms. Podmajersky opened the meeting at 4:08 p.m.

Minutes of Prior Meeting — June 15, 2009

Ms. Clarvoe had a correction on page 3 last paragraph; “Mr.” should be changed to “Ms.”. Ms.
Podmajersky had corrections to page 4, paragraph 6; “where” should be changed to “there were” and page
5, last paragraph; “project” should be changed to “projected”.

Ms. Clarvoe made a motion to accept the minutes as amended; Ms. Podmajersky seconded. The minutes
were approved as amended.

. Approve Agenda
Ms. Podmajersky amended the agenda to include discussion of the 2009 GAT under “Other Business”. Ms.
Clarvoe made a motion to accept the agenda as amended; Ms. Podmajersky seconded.

Riccelli Enterprises — Rick Riccelli
Mr. Riccelli addressed the committee on the following:

v" Cost savings on current contract — Mr. Riccelli commented that at his meeting with the board in May he
was asked to find ways to reduce costs in the current contract; possible ways to do so would be to extend
the contract, have MOSA provide the fuel or change the current method of fuel adjustment.

v' Future savings and contract extension — Mr. Riccelli pointed out that if the contract could be extended,
cost savings could be passed on a year-by-year basis. Mr. Thayer pointed out that contract extension is
not an option as the Authority must go through the bid process for contracts.

v" Concerns/fuel costs — Mr. Riccelli handed out a list of current fuel costs in the region as found on the
“Transport Topics” website. He pointed out that these fuel costs include taxes and when the Authority
purchases fuel, it is tax exempt, so fuel costs are lower. The current contract calls for $2.80 per gallon;
however, Mr. Riccelli advised that on a recent bill he was charged $2.90 per gallon. The taxes are
currently $0.67 per gallon.

v Driver activities — Mr. Riccelli provided a hand out of the “Daily Detail” report for three of his vehicles
transporting loads from MOSA facilities to the landfills and explained the details of the reports.
Information on the reports is collected by GPS tracking device. Mr. Thayer asked why the trucks were
kept running while waiting to be unloaded at the landfill. Mr. Riccelli explained that it was the landfills’
policy to keep the trucks running while they wait to help insure against a truck not restarting and
therefore, keeping the line from moving; they also need to be running as they are unloaded and swept
out. Ms. Clarvoe remarked that there is an idling regulation for buses that states they can’t idle more
than 15 minutes. Mr. Riccelli responded that DEC oversees the landfills and the landfills want the
trucks to keep running. He advised that the vehicles go out full and most often in the summer come
back empty. Mr. Thayer asked about back hauling. Mr. Riccelli advised that back hauling of salt occurs
some of the time in the winter; however, he explained that this does not change the revenue per mile,




Montgomery-Otsego-Schoharie Solid Waste Management Authority
Finance Committee Meeting
June 23, 2009

just the number of loaded miles. Back hauls usually involve more miles. It is a common practice among
trucking companies. Ms. Clarvoe asked him to explain the charge for coming and going. Mr. Riccelli
advised that the charge is a per ton per trip charge and that a percentage of the time they would be
hauling something else back.

v" Fleet information — Mr. Riccelli advised that his trucks typically get about 4 miles per gallon. This is
due to their heavier than normal weight at 24-25 net tons, which makes them safer and more dependable.
Gear ratio and wind resistance also play a part in fuel mileage. An average load runs about 90,000 Ibs.
with the weight of the truck and trailer (approximately 38,000 Ibs.) figured in. Mr. Thayer asked about
the motor size to which Mr. Riccelli responded 460. Mr. Thayer also asked if about drivers speeding.
Mr. Riccelli stated that all his trucks are governed at 72 mph, drivers pay their own speeding tickets,
speeding is discouraged and the company has an impeccable insurance record.

v' MOSA provides fuel or fuel adjustment — Mr. Riccelli broke down the current net cost per ton for T&D.
He advised that $10.28 per ton is the amount paid for fuel cost for a typical MOSA load at this time. He
went on to say that he would like to trim this cost down but how to do so was the question and suggested
the possibility of MOSA providing the fuel. He asked what MOSA was currently paying for fuel; Ms.
Corrigan did not know but offered to check a past invoice. After checking a past invoice, Ms. Corrigan
advised that the recent cost to MOSA was $2.16 per gallon. Mr. Chichester advised that MOSA is not
exempt from all taxes on fuel, just some of them. Ms. Podmajersky pointed out that under the current
contract MOSA can’t provide fuel. Mr. Chichester went on to explain the issues of the Authority
providing fuel as stated in the NY'S Department of Taxation and Finance Publication 765. In order for
the Authority to provide the fuel, Riccelli would have to become an agent of the Authority and in doing
so would create increased risk for the Authority. It is a matter of risk versus cost savings and the
Authority’s counsel had advised against this practice due to some decisions rendered by the State in
similar situations. Mr. Riccelli estimated that if MOSA provided the fuel, he could reduce the cost by
about $2.00 per ton. Ms. Podmajersky pointed out that at an average of 100,000 tons per year the
savings would be approximately $200,000. Mr. Riccelli added that administrative costs also need to be
figured on an accounting model. Ms. Podmajersky asked if the surcharges would go away if MOSA
provides the fuel. Mr. Riccelli responded that if MOSA buys the fuel it would get a lower T&D rate.
Mr. Thayer questioned if this was the only way to lower the rate and asked if he had any other thoughts.
Mr. Riccelli responded that possibly a more fair fuel adjustment in the contract could lower rates.

v" Landfill costs — Mr. Skowfoe remarked that he thought the disposal fees at the landfills were dropping
and that he was in favor of negotiating tip fees yearly. Mr. Riccelli responded that he was correct and
that it may be possible to negotiate with Casella to get a lower tipping fee and lock in at a fair price;
however, it would probably want something in return, like an extended contract. He added that in the
past there was less landfill space but now DEC is allowing more space in the landfills.

Mr. Riccelli concluded by stating that he wants to work with MOSA and will do whatever it takes; he is
very interested in winning a new bid when the current contract expires. The committee thanked Mr. Riccelli
for coming to the meeting.

After Mr. Riccelli left, Ms. Podmajersky remarked that $200,000 over a $6 million contract is not enough.
Mr. Thayer added that providing the fuel and making Riccelli an agent increases the Authority’s liability
and that he expected more than a $2.00 per ton break in the price. Mr. Chichester reminded the committee
that at their last meeting it was decided not to provide the fuel.

Page 2 of 4



Montgomery-Otsego-Schoharie Solid Waste Management Authority
Finance Committee Meeting
June 23, 2009

Ms. Clarvoe remarked that the Authority needs to go out to bid for a new contract in 2010. Mr. Chichester
agreed and asked the committee what it wanted to do differently when drawing up a new bid. He asked for
direction on contract length and whether or not to separate out disposal costs from transportation costs
within the bid. Mr. Chichester also asked about the number of landfills and suggested it was better to have
more than one in case unloading issues arise.

5. Budget Transfers
Ms. Corrigan explained the budget transfer items on Resolution No. 31. Ms. Podmajersky asked if the work
listed on the resolution had been completed. Mr. Chichester advised that it had.

Ms. Podmajersky made a motion to recommend the resolution to the board; Ms. Clarvoe seconded and the
committee agreed to recommend the transfers to the board.

Ms. Corrigan advised that the contingency account was down to about $19,000.

6. Other Business

a. 2009 GAT — Ms. Podmajersky advised that Mr. Parker had called her and would be presenting a
resolution at the next board meeting regarding lowering the 2009 GAT for all three counties by 5%, not
excluding the BFI and Keymark waste numbers. Mr. Parker suggested that “unrestricted funds” could
be used to make up the difference of the lost revenue. Mr. Thayer asked about the amount in the rate
stabilization fund; Ms. Corrigan responded that it is currently at $3 million but pointed out that the
landfills post closure costs come out of this fund. Mr. Thayer asked if the account was restricted; Mr.
Chichester responded that it wasn’t necessarily restricted.

b. 2008 GAT - Resolution No. 32 — Ms. Podmajersky presented and explained her resolution reflecting
updated information concerning Montgomery County’s 2008 GAT tonnage deliveries in regard to lost
waste from BFI and Keymark. She advised she would be presenting this to the board at the next
meeting and asked if the committee agreed with the resolution. Mr. VVroman advised that he agreed but
Ms. Clarvoe remarked that she had not agreed with it in the past. She asked for an explanation as to why
the BFI and Keymark waste had not come across the scale. Mr. Chichester responded that the waste was
identified as generated but not as being brought to MOSA. He went on to explain that this was
estimated waste generated the same as with the other counties. Ms. Podmajersky added that Mr. Heaton
had been monitoring the waste and had made his own estimates that she believes are accurate.

c. Follow up items — Ms. Corrigan reported on several items she had been asked to follow up on from past
meetings. Mr. VVroman had requested a summary of personnel; the report shows personnel from 2004
through 2009 and proposed for 2010. Mr. Thayer had requested she find out the cost of check readers.
NBT has check readers for a cost of $75 per month per check reader, if we purchase them for all 5 sites,
we would only be charged for 4 and receive 1 for free. Checks would be run in batches and are
electronic fund transfers.

d. Proposed 2009 GAT options — The committee reviewed the Proposed 2009 GAT Options Review, which
is attached to these minutes. Mr. Chichester stated that we have to make the budget whole. Ms.
Corrigan suggested taking the net impact to MOSA out of the rate stabilization fund.

e. GAT Projections and Assumptions — Ms. Corrigan explained that the calculation of assumed diverted
tons is difficult due to incomplete historical data. She went on to review the assumptions and
projections on the report, which is attached to these minutes. Mr. Skowfoe questioned who “Jim’s” was.
Mr. Heaton explained he was the son of a hauler taken over by County Waste.

Page 3 0of 4



Montgomery-Otsego-Schoharie Solid Waste Management Authority
Finance Committee Meeting
June 23, 2009

f. Cash Flow — Ms. Podmajersky asked about the current cash flow. Ms. Corrigan advised that she had
done an analysis and will present it at the board meeting. She stated that we have received Otsego
County’s shortfall payment and there is money in the account from last year. She will keep a watch on
cash flow.

g. Scale Bid — Mr. Chichester reported that two bids were received for replacement of the weigh scale at
the Schoharie Transfer Station; Scale Service for $52,990 and Pro-Tech for $49,195. He advised that he
would prepare a resolution for the low bid and present it to the Operations Committee for
recommendation to the board at the next meeting. Mr. Thayer asked that the bids be reviewed for
compliance to the spec; Mr. Chichester responded that he would do so. He advised that the scale
currently being used is a Mettler Toledo; the bid calls for a one day removal of the old scale as well as
replacement and certification of the new scale. The amount of the bid includes all costs, a 15 year
warranty on the weighbridge and a 5 year warranty on all other parts.

h. ATS tarping station — Mr. Chichester advised that the Operations Committee had agreed to recommend
constructing the tarping station at the Amsterdam Transfer Station to the board.

i. Defeasance meeting — Ms. Podmajersky summarized the points of the defeasance meeting held on June

22"
e DEC was present and advised the counties of the need for continued post closure monitoring
e Hans Arnold was present and agreed that the counties cannot walk away from the landfills
e Schoharie County- while no final decision has been made, some want to make MOSA work
e Otsego County wants to go out on its own
¢ Montgomery County has not made a decision yet

Mr. Thayer remarked that Jim Powers may not have the support he needs to have Otsego County go out
on its own.

Mr. Chichester sensed at the end of the defeasance meeting that the main focus was put on defeasance
and post closure maintenance and then on a new Service Agreement.

a. Closing
Ms. Clarvoe made a motion to adjourn the meeting; Ms. Podmajersky seconded. The meeting adjourned at
9:57 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Judith Beeler,
Confidential Secretary

Page 4 of 4






Montgomery Otsego Schoharie Solid Waste Management Authority

Personnel as of the end of each year unless otherwise noted

Bargaining Unit Titles

Sr. Account Clerk Typist
Maintenance Supervisor
Equipment Maintenance Technician
Heavy Equipment Mechanic
Transfer Station Operator

Weigh Station Operator

Transfer Station Supervisor |

Total Bargaining Unit

Management Titles

Accountant
Confidential Secretary
Director of Finance and Administration
Director of Operations and Safety
Fleet and Facilities Manager
Equipment & Fleet Manager
Executive Director
Recycling Coordinator
Total Management
Total Full Time Positions
Part Time Titles
Motor Equipment Operator |
Weigh Station Operator
Transfer Station Operator
Account Clerk Typist
Total Part Time Positions
Total MOSA Positions

Current Proposed
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 6/2/2009 2010
2 2 2 2 2 2 2
2 3 3 1 1 1 1
1 1 1 1
1 1
8 8 8 9 10 9 10
1 1
4 4 3 3 3 3 4
16 17 16 16 17 18 20
1 1 2 1 2 2 2
1 1 1 1 1 1 1
1 1 1 1 1 1
1 1 1 1 1
1 1
1 1 1

1 1 1 1 1 1 1
0
4 4 6 6 7 7 7
20 21 22 22 24 25 27
2 2 2 2 2 2 2
6 6 6 6 4 3 3

3 2 1 1 1
1 10 9 9 7 6 6
31 31 31 31 31 31 33

Currently, 2009, there is one transfer station operator position that is open, and two part time

weigh station operator positions open.




